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Megan Porter <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: Permit for hydrostatic testing of Coral Harbour Tank Farm; Project file
reference- 1BH-PSC.

Ansari, Mohammed <MAnsari@gov.nu.ca> Thu, Sep 4, 2014 at 2:41 PM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Sonia Aredes <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca>, Megan Porter <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca>, "Duguay, Brian"
<BDuguay@gov.nu.ca>, "Thistle, Wayne" <WThistle@gov.nu.ca>, "Lusty, Megan" <MLusty@gov.nu.ca>, "Ansari,
Mohammed" <MAnsari@gov.nu.ca>, "Faragalli, Iole <Iole.Faragalli@stantec.com> (Iole.Faragalli@stantec.com)"
<Iole.Faragalli@stantec.com>

Good Afternoon Phyllis,

 

Thank you for your response.

Yes I did call Sonia Aredes; was updated on where we are as per Mosher’s permit application.

We would now work with the contractor to have all the required documents sent to you at the earliest, if they want
to do the testing this year, before winter. In case they are late, we have to do the testing next year.

 

Thanks

 

Mohammed Ansari, PMP, LEED GA

Senior Project Officer

Community & Government Services

Kivalliq Regional PMO, Government of Nunavut

P.O. Box 490, Projects/O&M Building, Rankin Inlet, Nunavut X0C 0G0

T: (867) 645-8181; F: (867) 645-8196

mansari@gov.nu.ca

 

 

 

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca] 
Sent: September 4, 2014 3:34 PM
To: Ansari, Mohammed
Cc: Sonia Aredes; Megan Porter
Subject: Re: Permit for hydrostatic testing of Coral Harbour Tank Farm; Project file reference- 1BH-PSC.

 

Good day, Mohammed

tel:%28867%29%20645-8181
tel:%28867%29%20645-8196
mailto:mansari@gov.nu.ca
mailto:phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca
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As indicated in our telephone conversation, a licence has not been issues for Coral Harbour.  I believe you've spoken to
the tech advisor who, I'm sure, has provided you with a further update.

Regards,

 

On Thu, Sep 4, 2014 at 10:08 AM, Ansari, Mohammed <MAnsari@gov.nu.ca> wrote:

Hi Phyllis,

Good Morning,

 

A little while ago I left a voice message. This is regarding the under construction Coral Harbour Tank Farm project.

·         Project file reference is: 1BH-PSC
Can you please confirm if a water permit/licence has been issued to the Contractor- Mosher Engineering/Inukshuk  for the
hydrostatic testing of the noted tank farm in Coral Harbour.

 

Your earliest response will be highly appreciated.

 

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
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